From: Lewie Lawrence

To: "dmorris@kingandgqueenco.net"; "tswartzwelder@kingandqueenco.net"”; "Holly McGowan"; "jedwards@west-
point.va.us"; "chutson@gloucesterva.info"; "Chris Hutson"; "Bcwiley@degq.virginia.gov"; "David W. Kretz";
"tappzone@tappahannock-va.gov"; "countyadmin@kingwilliamcounty.us"; "mconner@MathewsCountyVa.gov";
"jjorth@vims.edu"; "pdavis@essex-virginia.org"

Cc: Dawn Kirby; Beth Johnson
Subject: PAA August 11th Meeting Rescheduled
Date: Monday, August 07, 2017 11:25:59 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Good morning all-

The PAA Chair has a conflict for August 11" She has asked that we role the Friday August 111 pAA

meeting over to Friday Sept 8th. Please make a note of this change in date.
Thanks

Lewie
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From: Lewie Lawrence

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 3:38 PM

To: 'dmorris@kingandqueenco.net' <dmorris@kingandqueenco.net>;
'tswartzwelder@kingandqueenco.net' <tswartzwelder@kingandqueenco.net>; 'Holly McGowan
<hmcgowan@west-point.va.us>; 'jedwards@west-point.va.us' <jedwards@west-point.va.us>;
'chutson@gloucesterva.info' <chutson@gloucesterva.info>; 'Chris Hutson' <hsc88@aol.com>;
'Bewiley@deq.virginia.gov' <Bcwiley@deq.virginia.gov>; 'David W. Kretz'
<d.kretz@CO.Middlesex.VA.US>; 'tappzone@tappahannock-va.gov' <tappzone@tappahannock-
va.gov>; 'countyadmin@kingwilliamcounty.us' <countyadmin@kingwilliamcounty.us>;
'mconner@MathewsCountyVa.gov' <mconner@MathewsCountyVa.gov>; 'jjorth@vims.edu’
<jjorth@vims.edu>; 'pdavis@essex-virginia.org' <pdavis@essex-virginia.org>

Cc: Dawn Kirby <DKirby@mppdc.com>; Beth Johnson <BJohnson@mppdc.com>

Subject: Cancelled: PAA June 9th Meeting

Good afternoon all-
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| spoke with the PAA Chair and since there isn’t enough on the agenda to require a meeting, she

agrees that there is no reason to meet. PAA Meeting for June 9™ is CANCELLED.
We will advise on a makeup date.
Thanks

Lewie
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From: Lewie Lawrence

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 4:27 PM

To: 'dmorris@kingandqueenco.net' <dmorris@kingandqueenco.net>;
'tswartzwelder@kingandqueenco.net' <tswartzwelder@kingandqueenco.net>; 'Holly McGowan'
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
va.gov>; ‘countyadmin@kingwilliamcounty.us' <countyadmin@kingwilliamcounty.us>;
'mconner@MathewsCountyVa.gov' <mconner@MathewsCountyVa.gov>; 'jjorth@vims.edu’
<jjorth@vims.edu>; 'pdavis@essex-virginia.org' <pdavis@essex-virginia.org>

Cc: Dawn Kirby <DKirby@mppdc.com>; Beth Johnson <BJohnson@mppdc.com>

Subject: PAA June 9th Meeting

Good afternoon all-

I am still trying to determine if we have enough of an agenda to call a PAA meeting for this
Friday? | am still awaiting the quotes for flood insurance and we don’t have anything else
pressing. The only item | wanted your review is the draft page for the Eco Business RFP:

http://www.virginiacoastalaccess.net/MPPAA _ecotourism.html

11l chat with Mindy tomorrow to decide if we need to hold if or wait for July or Aug? If we do
meet, it will be this Friday , June 9th 2017 at or about 11:00 a.m. at the MPPDC office in
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Saluda.

Thanks

Lewie
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Executive Director
Middle Peninsula Planning District Commission
P.O.Box 286
Saluda,Va 23149
804-758-2311
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From: Lewie Lawrence

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:58 AM

To: 'dmorris@kingandqueenco.net' <dmorris@kingandqueenco.net>;
'tswartzwelder@kingandqueenco.net' <tswartzwelder@kingandqueenco.net>; 'Holly McGowan'
<hmcgowan@west-point.va.us>; 'jedwards@west-point.va.us' <jedwards@west-point.va.us>;
‘chutson@gloucesterva.info' <chutson@gloucesterva.info>; 'Chris Hutson' <hsc88@aol.com>;
'Bewiley@deq.virginia.gov' <Bcwiley@deq.virginia.gov>; 'David W. Kretz'
<d.kretz@CO.Middlesex.VA.US>; 'tappzone@tappahannock-va.gov' <tappzone@tappahannock-
va.gov>; ‘countyadmin@kingwilliamcounty.us' <countyadmin@kingwilliamcounty.us>;
'mconner@MathewsCountyVa.gov' <mconner@MathewsCountyVa.gov>; 'jjorth@vims.edu'
<jjorth@vims.edu>; 'pdavis@essex-virginia.org' <pdavis@essex-virginia.org>

Cc: Dawn Kirby <DKirby@mppdc.com>; Beth Johnson <BJohnson@mppdc.com>

Subject: PAA April 14th Meeting

Good morning all-

This announcement serves as early notice to call a meeting of the Public Access Authority on

Friday, April 14™ 2016 at or about 11:00 a.m. at the MPPDC office in Saluda. 11l be out of
the State all next week and wanted to get the reminder on your calendar early. Agenda and

meeting packet will follow the week of the 10th,
Thanks

Lewie
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